HIA Lee's Chapel Methodist Church -Tunnel Hill, Georgia

General Lee gave the property for Lee's Chapel Methodist Church to the trustees. The trustees have been responsible for the church and property through the years to the present date and still are in charge of the property.

Register of pastors for as far back as church register shows as follows:

Name	Date Appointed	Date removal	How Remove	d
J.O.A.Hickman	Dec.1885	Dec.1886	Conf.	
D.B. Whitfield	Dec.1886	Dec.1887	Conf.	
n n	Dec.1887	Dec.1888	Conf.	
Rev. Speck	Dec.1888	Dec.1889	Conf.	
B.H. Green	Dec.1889	Dec.1890	Conf.	
T.W.McCleskey	Dec.1890	Dec.1891	Conf.	
J.W. Gober	Dec.1891	Dec.1892	P.E.	
Clayton Quillian	Dec.1892	Dec.1893		
n n	Dec.1893	Dec.1894	Conf.	
W.G. Hanson	Nov.1894	Nov.1895	Conf.	
G.L. Chastein	Nov.1895	Nov.1896	OOM .	
" " "		Nov.1897	Conf.	
	Nov.1896		COII .	
T.E. Davenport	Nov.1897	Nov.1898	On we	
	Nov.1898	Nov.1899	Conf.	
T.M. C, Eades	Nov.1899	Nov.1900	Conf.	
E.A. Ware	Nov.1900	Nov.1901	Conf.	
J.M. Hawkins	Nov .1901	Nov.1903	Conf.	
J.H. Bailey	Nov.1903			
Rev. Allday	Nov.1912	Nov.1913	Conf.	
" "	Nov.1913	Nov.1914	Conf.	
Rev. Betts	Nov.1914	Nov.1915	Conf.	
Rev. McBrayer	Nov.1915	Nov.1916	Conf.	
Walter Brown	Nov.1916	Nov.1917	Conf.	
J.A. Griffis	Nov.1917	Nov.1918	Conf	
J.R. Jones	Nov.1921			
11 11 11	Nov.1922			
11 11	Nov .1923	Nov.1924	Conf.	
R.M. Jones	Nov.1924	Nov.1925	Conf.	
W.F. Walden	Nov.1925	Nov.1927	Conf.	
J.E. Foster	Nov.1927	Nov.1930	Conf.	
H.G. Garrett	Nov .1930	Nov.1931	Conf.	
L.G. Hendricks	Nov.1931	Nov.1933	Conf.	
W.B. Mills	Nov.1933	Nov.1935	Conf.	
T.E. Sherwood	Nov.1935	Nov.1938	Conf.	
	Nov.1938	Nov.1939	Conf.	
W.E. Chappke		NOV . 1939	оош.	
W.F. Daily	Nov.1939	odla canadatment	1010	
Joel Parker		aily appointment	1940	
Charles J.Ghrile	Nov.1940	Nov . 1941		
J.E. Brashear	Nov.1941	Nov. 1943		
T.L. Rutland	Nov.1943	Nov.1946		
Oscar Dyer	1947			
J.B. Orr	July 1948	1950	1	
Albert Bruce	" 1952	1954	3	
W.Henry Norris	" 1954			
R.R. Barker	" 1955			

check

During the ministry of Albert Bruce, 1951 to 1953, a new church building was erected on the old site. This is an attractive white frame building, with a large sanctuary and two class rooms.

During the ministry of Rudolph R. Baker, 1955, a steeple was erected on the new church and the front of the building was completed. An altar and other furnishings were added to the interior.

The church is now debt free, and will be dedicated in the hear future.